April 19,1634,

F.D.Richey, Eaq,
United E‘hl’Eﬂl l:h:pt. of Agriculture,
Wasttingban, DaoAs
Dear Richey,
Thanks for sending me Spragus's paper, whioch
I sm now returning, herewith, The questlion he is ask ing
is an Interesting one,
I do not quite understand how he has corrasted
ﬁm miseing kernsls. PFersonally I think one could answer the
main question question whethwr the data mre consistent,with
an indspendent lil chanse for each kernsl by considering all
sets of conssoutive kermels from end to and of an entire
row or from the end of a row to a gap, or from a Baj to a
gap independently, ®.g. if there are & kernhls in such a
set, the questlion whether the charmoteriastis changes from
ons kermel te the next 1s indepsndently deoided (a«l) times
with an even chance epch time., The mmbee of poasible
phanges is B (n<l)/whols materisl, and the question is simply
whether the mumber of changes is signifiocantly lees than a
half this maximum number,
I must apologise for soribbling on the paper =

I hepe it won't hurdt,
Tours sinserely,



